
NATIONAL RAILROAD PASSENGER CORPORATION 
CREW MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 
 
DATE: January 31, 2007               
    
TO:  All Engine Service Employees    

          
FROM: Robert Schmitt, Director, CMS                

 
SUBJECT: Engineers Zone Roster.  
 
The enclosed rosters are the official 2007 Amtrak Engineer Prior Right Zone Rosters. These 
rosters will be open for protest through April 15, 2007. Protests can be submitted through the 
Amtrak Intranet under seniority rosters, by e-mail, by fax or can be addressed to: 
 

Robert H. Schmitt 
Director Manpower Utilization 

Crew Management Services 
15 S. Poplar Street 

Wilmington, DE  19801 
 

FAX 302-683-2160 or ATS 734-2160 
 

Or by e-mail to schmitr@amtrak.com 
     
 
 
Below is a key for status and prior rights. 
 
FUR: Furloughed 
TRN: Train Service 
LOA:  Leave of Absence 
MLA: Medical Leave of Absence 
BLE: Leave for BLE Union Representation 
MGM: Management 
 
 
 

 
 
 
cc:        L. Hriczak 
 M. Kenny 
 C. McDowell 


